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DEPAFtTMEFT OF DEFElV3E 
MILITARY LIAISON CCWT8EE 

P.O. BOX 1814 
WASHINGTON 25, D.C. 

December 19, 1952 

Dear M r .  Dean: 

On November 3 ,  1952: you requested Department of Defense 

concurrence i n  c e r t a i n  c r i t e r i a  For Operations CASTLE and 

REDWING and assurance of Department of Defense support  i n  

t hese  operat ions.  

This I s  t o  inform you t h a t  the J o i n t  Ch ie f s  of S t a f f  

have concurred In  the proposed c r i t e r i a  and i n  the support  

of the proposed operat ions 

S i n c e r e l y  yours, 

Robert LeBaron 
C ha lrman 

Honorable Gordon Dean 
Chairman 
Atomic Energy Commission 

* S e c r e t a r i a t  Note: C i rcu la t ed  in AEC 597. 


